



Press Release

Analysis of Criminal Background, Financial, Education, Gender and other details of Ministers in the Telangana 2014 Assembly

Contents

DETAILS OF MINISTERS IN THE TELANGANA 2014 ASSEMBLY	
SUMMARY AND HIGHLIGHTS	
CRIMINAL BACKGROUND	
FINANCIAL BACKGROUND	
OTHER BACKGROUND DETAILS (EDUCATION, GENDER, AGE)	
ANALYSIS BASED ON DECLARED CRIMINAL CASES	
FULL DETAILS OF MINISTERS WITH DECLARED CRIMINAL CASES	
ANALYSIS BASED ON ASSETS	11
Full Asset Details of Ministers	11
MINISTERS WITH DECLARED LIABILITIES	
INCOME-TAX DETAILS OF MINISTERS	12
TOP 10 MINISTERS WITH HIGH DECLARED INCOME IN INCOME TAX RETURNS (ITR)	12
ANALYSIS BASED ON EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND OF MINISTERS	13
OVERALL EDUCATION REPORT	13
ANALYSIS BASED ON AGE OF MINISTERS	13
Analysis based on age groups	13
CONTACTS ERROR! BOOKMA	ARK NOT DEFINED
DISCIAIMER	14





Summary and Highlights

Association for Democratic Reforms (ADR) have analysed the self-sworn affidavits of **15 out of 18 Ministers including Chief Minister** from Telangana State Assembly 2014.

Criminal Background

- Ministers with Criminal Cases: 12 (80%) out of the 15 Ministers analysed have declared criminal cases against themselves.
- Ministers with Serious Criminal Cases: Out of the 12
 Ministers who have declared criminal cases, 9 have declared serious criminal cases. These include attempt to murder, bribery, criminal intimidation etc.
- Minister with cases related to attempt to murder:
 Thanneeru Harish Rao, Eatala Rajender and Guntakandla
 Jagadish Reddy have declared cases of attempt to murder (IPC Section 307) in their affidavits.

Financial Background

- <u>Crorepati Ministers:</u> Out of the 15 Ministers, 11 (73%) are crorepatis.
- Average Assets: The average assets of 15 Ministers is Rs 7.38 crores.
- High Asset Ministers: The top three Ministers with highest declared assets are:

S.No.	Name	District	Constituency	Party Name	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)	PAN Given
1	P. Mahender Reddy	Rangareddy	Tandur	TRS	1,02,72,000	36,35,00,000	37,37,72,000 37 Crore+	Υ
2	Talasani Srinivas Yadav	Hyderabad	Sanathnagar	TDP	3,44,43,315	12,12,44,000	15,56,87,315 15 Crore+	Υ
3	Kalvakuntla Chandrashekar Rao	Medak	Gajwel	TRS	6,50,82,464	8,65,00,000	15,15,82,464 15 Crore+	Y

• <u>Liabilities:</u> A total of **11** Ministers have declared liabilities out of which 4 Ministers have declared liabilities of more than **Rs. 1 crore.** Top 4 Ministers with highest declared liabilities are:

S.No.	Name	District	Constituency	Party Name	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets(Rs)	Liabilities (Rs)	PAN Given
1	Kalvakuntla Chandrashekar Rao	Medak	Gajwel	TRS	6,50,82,464 6 Crore+	8,65,00,000 8 Crore+	15,15,82,464 15 Crore+	7,87,53,620 7 Crore+	Υ
2	Eatala Rajender	Karimnagar	Huzurabad	TRS	88,03,105 88 Lacs+	13,63,00,000 13 Crore+	14,51,03,105 14 Crore+	7,03,19,878 7 Crore+	Υ
3	K.Tarakarama Rao	Karimnagar	Sircilla	TRS	5,11,26,059 5 Crore+	2,87,53,690 2 Crore+	7,98,79,749 7 Crore+	2,02,99,042 2 Crore+	Υ
4	Charlakola Laxma Reddy	Mahbubnagar	Jadcherla	TRS	77,54,236 77 Lacs+	3,90,30,000 3 Crore+	4,67,84,236 4 Crore+	1,06,00,000 1 Crore+	Υ

Criteria for serious criminal cases

- 1. Offence for which maximum punishment is of 5 years or more.
- 2. If an offence is non-bailable
- If it is an electoral offence (IPC 171E or bribery)
- 4. Offence related to loss to exchequer
- 5. Offences that are assault, murder, kidnap, rape related
- Offences that are mentioned in Representation of the People Act (Section 8)
- 7. Offences under Prevention of Corruption Act
- 8. Crimes against women.

Data in this Kit is presented in good faith, with an intention to inform voters. Ministers' affidavits obtained from the ECI website (www.eci.nic.in) with nomination papers is the source of this analysis. Website:-www.adrindia.org, www.myneta.info





 Ministers who have not declared ITR*: Azmeera Chandulal from Mulugu constituency and Padma Rao.T from Secunderabad constituency had not declared his ITR details.

• High Income Ministers*: Top 3 Ministers with highest declared income in ITR are:

S.No.	Name	Party Name	Constituency	Total Assets (Rs)	The financial year for which the last income tax return has been filed by candidate	Total income shown by candidate in ITR (Self+Spouse+Dependent) (Rs)	Self income shown by candidate in ITR (Rs)
1	Talasani Srinivas Yadav	TDP	Sanathnagar	15,56,87,315 15 Crore+	2012-2013	59,23,565 59 Lacs+	24,85,600 24 Lacs+
2	K.Tarakarama Rao	TRS	Sircilla	7,98,79,749 7 Crore+	2012-2013	51,09,939 51 Lacs+	29,59,219 29 Lacs+
3	Eatala Rajender	TRS	Huzurabad	14,51,03,105 14 Crore+	2013-2014	25,05,032 25 Lacs+	1,44,000 1 Lacs+

^{*}Total income includes income of self, spouse and dependents

Other Background details (Education, Gender, Age)

- *Ministers' Education:* A total of **10** Ministers are graduates or have higher degrees while **5** Ministers have educational qualification of **12**th pass and below.
- Ministers' Age: A total of 6 Ministers have declared their age to be between 31 and 50 years. 9
 Ministers declared their age to be between 51 and 70 years.
- Women Ministers: There are no women Ministers out of the 15 Ministers analysed..

^{*}Some Ministers may be exempted from filing ITR





Analysis based on declared criminal cases

Full Details of Ministers with Declared Criminal cases

S.No.	Minister Information	Brief Details of IPCs		
1	Name:Thanneeru Harish Rao District:MEDAK Constituency:SIDDIPET Party:TRS Total Cases:5 Serious IPC:4	1 charge related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307) 1 charge related to attempting to commit offence punishable with imprisonment for life or other imprisonment (IPC Section-511) 1 charge related to Promoting enmity between		
	Other IPC:16 Cases (Cognizance taken) 1. IPC Sections - 147,148,332, 307, 149, Other	different groups on grounds of religion, race, place of birth, residence, language, etc., and doing acts prejudicial to maintenance of harmony (IPC Section-153A)		
	Details - Fir no 79/2010 Date 28.5.2010 Police Station Mahabubabad, Warngal Dist. Court Taking Cogn JMFC Mahabubabad 2. IPC Sections - 147, 148, 427, 448, 511, 149, Other Details - Fir no 186/2010 Date 1.11.2010	1 charge related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332) 3 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)		
	Police Station Marrepalli, Hyd Dist Court MM Court Secunderabad 3. IPC Sections - 120(B), 117, 353, 188, 109, Other Details - 150 & 151 of Indian Railway Act. 1989, Section 3 of PDPP Act. Fir No 191/2011 Date 15.10.2011 Police Station Raypet, Medak Dist, Court JMFC Medak	2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 2 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 2 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 1 charge related to Mischief causing damage to the		
	Cases (Charges framed)	amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427) 1 charge related to house-trespass (IPC Section- 448)		
	 IPC Sections - 143, 188, Other Details - Fir no 201/2011 Date 28.5.2010 Police Station Banswada, Nizambad Dist, Court Taking Cogn- JMFC Banswada Nizamabad CC No 363/2011, Date of Cog 21.11.2011, Court which Framed Charge JMFC Banswada Nizamabad 	1 charge related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy (IPC Section-120B) 1 charge related to Abetting commission of offence by the public or by more than ten persons (IPC Section-117)		
	 IPC Sections - 188, 153(A), Other Details - Fir No 115/2011 Date 2.6.2011 Police Station Gesugonda, Warngal Dst IPC 125 of RP Act. Court Taking Cogn III MM Court Warangal CC No 311/2012, Date of Cogn 21.08.2012, Court Which Framed Charge- III MM Court Warangal 	1 charge related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353) 1 charge related to Punishment of abetment if the act abetted is committed in consequence, and where no express provision is made for its		
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	punishment (IPC Section-109) 1 charge related to Being member of an unlawful assembly (IPC Section-143)		
2	Name:Eatala Rajender District:KARIMNAGAR Constituency:HUZURABAD Party:TRS Total Cases:9 Serious IPC:3	1 charge related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506) 1 charge related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332) 1 charge related to Attempt to murder (IPC		





S.No.	Minister Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	Other IPC:21	Section-307)
	Cases (Cognizance taken)	3 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in
	 IPC Sections - , Other Details - Sec 174(a), 147 of Indian Railway act 1989 (allegation of rail roko). Cr. No 417/2009, Railway Police Kazipe Warangal District 	prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 3 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 3 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly
	2. IPC Sections - 147,148,332,307,149 , Other Details - Cr No: 79/2010, dt 28/05/2010,PS Mahbubabad, Warangal district	weapon (IPC Section-148) 2 charges related to Punishment of abetment if the act abetted is committed in consequence, and
	3. IPC Sections - 109,147,148,149,188,341,427, Other Details - 3-PDPPA, 4-PDPPA,OCLA 1984 Cr No 35/2013,21-03-2013,PS Manopad, Mahbubnagar district	where no express provision is made for its punishment (IPC Section-109) 2 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
	4. IPC Sections - 109,147,148,149,341,427 , Other Details - Cr No 36/2013,21-03-2013,PS Manopad, Mahbubnagar district	2 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341)
	5. IPC Sections - 143,188,353,506 , Other Details Sec 7, 147,150(a) of Indian Railway act (Rail roko agitation)Cr No 164/2011, 15-10-2011,P Kamalapur,Karimnagar Dist, AP	the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	6. IPC Sections - , Other Details - 147,145(b) indian railway act 2008(allegation of rail roko CC NO 700/13,Railway police station kazipet	1 charge related to Assault or criminal force to
	7. IPC Sections - , Other Details - 174(a)indian railway act 2008(allegation of rail roko), Cr NG 28/2011,Railway police station kazipet	1 charge related to public nuisance in cases not otherwise provided for (IPC Section-290)
	railway act 2008(allegation of rail roko), Cr No 423/2011,Railway police station kazipet	an 1 charge related to Obstructing public servant in discharge of public functions (IPC Section-186)
	9. IPC Sections - 290, 186, Other Details - Cr No 55/2014 on 11-03-2014, PS Jangaon town warangal district	
	Cases (Charges framed)No CasesCases (Convicted)No Cases	
3	Name:Jupally Krishna Rao	1 charge related to Voluntarily causing hurt to
	District:MAHBUBNAGAR	extort property, or to constrain to an illegal act
	Constituency: KOLLAPUR	(IPC Section-327)
	Party:TRS	1 charge related to False statement in connection
	Total Cases:8	with an election (IPC Section-171G)
	Serious IPC:3	1 charge related to bribery (IPC Section-171E)
	Other IPC:20	4 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC
	Cases (Cognizance taken)	Section-341)
		3 charges related to Punishment of abetment if the
	 IPC Sections - 171G, 177, 188, Other Details - JFCM Mobile Court, Nagarkurnool CC No. 	act abetted is committed in consequence, and
	28/2009	where no express provision is made for its punishment (IPC Section-109)
	2. IPC Sections - 171E , Other Details - JFCM	3 charges related to Disobedience to order duly
	Mobile Court, Nagarkurnool, STC No. 26/2009	promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
	3. IPC Sections - 341, 427, 109, Other Details -	2 charges related to Mischief causing damage to
	JFCM Kollapur CC No-241/2008 4. IPC Sections - 341, 427, 109, Other Details -	the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	JFCM Kollapur CC No-40/2009	1 charge related to criminal trespass (IPC Section-





S.No.	Minister Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	 IPC Sections - 188, 447, Other Details - JFCM Mobile Court, Nagarkurnool, STC No-40/2009 IPC Sections - 341, 34, Other Details - JFCM Mobile Court, Nagarkurnool, CC No-86/2012 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 341, 327, 188, 109, 149, Other Details - JFCM, Mahabubnagar, CC No-18/2014 IPC Sections - 353, 504, Other Details - Spl. Mobile Court, Mahabubnagar CC No-114/2013 Cases (Charges framed)No CasesCases (Convicted)No Cases	1 charge related to Acts done by several persons in furtherance of common intention (IPC Section-34) 1 charge related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charge related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 1 charge related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 1 charge related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353) 1 charge related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 1 charge related to Furnishing false information (IPC Section-177)
	Name:K.Tarakarama Rao District:KARIMNAGAR Constituency:SIRCILLA Party:TRS Total Cases:4 Serious IPC:3 Other IPC:8 Cases (Cognizance taken) 1. IPC Sections - 143, 188, 353, 506, 149, Other Details - Sec 7(1)(a)(b) Criminal Law Amendment Act,1932. CC No. 528/2012 Hon'ble X Addl. Chief Metropolitan Magistrate Secunderabad Date of Cognizance 22.05.2012 2. IPC Sections - , Other Details - 147 of Railway Act,2003 CC No. 852/2012, Hon'ble II Metropolitan Magistrate for Railway Secunderabad Cognizance Date 14.12.2012 3. IPC Sections - , Other Details - 174 (a) of Railway Act,2003, CC No. 849/2012, Hon'ble II Metropolitan Magistrate for Railway Secunderabad Cognizance Date 14.12.2012 4. IPC Sections - 114, 117, 153A, 188, 290, 506, Other Details - CC No. 80/2010, Hon'ble VI Metropolitan Magistrate at Wrangal Cognizance Date 05.03.2010	2 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506) 1 charge related to Promoting enmity between different groups on grounds of religion, race, place of birth, residence, language, etc., and doing acts prejudicial to maintenance of harmony (IPC Section-153A) 2 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188) 1 charge related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353) 1 charge related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 1 charge related to Abettor present when offence is committed (IPC Section-114) 1 charge related to Abetting commission of offence by the public or by more than ten persons (IPC Section-117) 1 charge related to public nuisance in cases not otherwise provided for (IPC Section-290) 1 charge related to Being member of an unlawful assembly (IPC Section-143)
5	Cases (Charges framed)No CasesCases (Convicted)No Cases Name:Thatikonda Rajaiah District:WARANGAL Constituency:GHANPUR (STATION) Party:TRS Total Cases:2	1 charge related to Promoting enmity between different groups on grounds of religion, race, place of birth, residence, language, etc., and doing acts prejudicial to maintenance of harmony (IPC Section-153A)





S.No.	Minister Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	Serious IPC:2 Other IPC:9	1 charge related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)
	 IPC Sections - 143,147,188,353,149, Other Details - SEC.147 RLY. ACT, RLY. ROCO, CR.190/2011 OF PS KAZIPET, RE-REGISTER TO CR.NO.16/2012, RPS, KAZIPET, DT.26/07/2012, JFCM. RLY. KAZIPET, WARANGAL IPC Sections - 143,120B,153A,504,506,149, Other Details - SEC.70 OF CRIMINAL LAW OF 1932, DT:02-01-2012 RASTA ROCO, CR.NO.1/12 OF PS PALKURTHY, DT.02-04-2012 COURT CC NO.160/2012, ADDL. JFCM, JANGAON Cases (Charges framed)No CasesCases	Section-353) 1 charge related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy (IPC Section-120B) 1 charge related to Intentional insult with intent to
	(Convicted)No Cases	provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 1 charge related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Name:Guntakandla Jagadish Reddy District:NALGONDA Constituency:SURYAPET Party:TRS Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:2 Other IPC:7 Cases (Cognizance taken)No Cases Cases (Charges framed) 1. IPC Sections - 307, 147, 148, 427, 506, 323, 109, 149, 120B, Other Details - 7(1) Criminal Amendment Act, Crime No-1151/2008, SC No-66/2010, Dt 25/09/2008, Banjara Hills PS. Hyd.AP., Court Taking Cognizance- 3 Addi. M.S.J. Court Nampally Hyd, Dt of Taking Cong. 28/07/2009, Court Which Framed Charged - III Addl. M.S.J. Court Nampally Hy. Dt. Of Charged-28.07.2009 Cases (Convicted)No Cases	punishment (IPC Section-109) 1 charge related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 1 charge related to Punishment of criminal
	Name:Padma Rao.T District:HYDERABAD Constituency:SECUNDERABAD Party:TRS Total Cases:3 Serious IPC:1 Other IPC:4 Cases (Cognizance taken) 1. IPC Sections - , Other Details - CC. No. 849/2012, 174A Railway Act, Hon'ble 2 MM For	1 charge related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506) 1 charge related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353) 1 charge related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 1 charge related to Being member of an unlawful assembly (IPC Section-143)





S.No.	Minister Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	Railway at Secunderabad, Congizance Dt. 14/12/2012 2. IPC Sections - , Other Details - CC. No. 852/2012 147 Railway Act, Hon'ble 2 MM For Railway at Secunderabad, Congizance Dt. 14/12/2012 3. IPC Sections - 143, 188, 353, 506, 149, Other Details - CC No. 528/2012, Hon'ble X ACMM City Civil Court at Secunderabad, Congnizance Dt22/05/2012, Sec.7(1)(A)(B) of Criminal Law Amendment Act 1932	1 charge related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
	Cases (Charges framed)No CasesCases	
	(Convicted)No Cases	
8	Name:Jogu Ramanna	1 charge related to Illegal payments in connection
	District:ADILABAD	with an election (IPC Section-171H)
	Constituency:ADILABAD	1 charge related to Mischief causing damage to the
	Party:TRS	amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	Total Cases:3	1 charge related to Acts done by several persons in
	Serious IPC:1	furtherance of common intention (IPC Section-34)
	Other IPC:5	1 charge related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
	Cases (Cognizance taken)	1 charge related to house-trespass (IPC Section-
	 IPC Sections - , Other Details - Section 145(b) & 147 of Railway Act 2003, Cr. No. 76/2012, RPS Sec'bad, Spl JFCM, Railway Court, Sec'bad, CC No 734/2012 	448) 1 charge related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353)
	Cases (Charges framed)	
	 IPC Sections - 448, 353, 427, 34, Other Details - Sec. 3 of P.D.P.P. Act, Cr. No. 151/2011, PS Adilabad II Town, JFCM Court Adilabad, CC No 62/2012, Cognizance Date 02-02-2012, Charge framed on 30.04.2012 IPC Sections - 171H, 188, Other Details - Cr. No. 28/2012, PS Adilabad Rural, JFCM Court Adilabad, CC No 114/2013, Cognizance Date 02-09-2013, Charge framed on 02.10.2013 	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
9	Name:Kalvakuntla Chandrashekar Rao	1 charge related to criminal intimidation (IPC
	District:MEDAK	Section-506)
	Constituency:GAJWEL	2 charges related to Disobedience to order duly
	Party:TRS	promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
	Total Cases:2	1 charge related to Knowingly joining or continuing
	Serious IPC:1	in assembly of five or more persons after it has
	Other IPC:8	been commanded to disperse (IPC Section-151)
	Cases (Cognizance taken)	charge related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section- 341) charge related to Assault or criminal force to
L		J





S.No.	Minister Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	 IPC Sections - 188, Other Details - 125 R.P.Act 1951, CC No.86/13, Court Taking Cognizance: 1st Addl. JFCM Court Warangal, Date of Cognizance: 14/3/2013 	deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353) 1 charge related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
	Cases (Charges framed)	1 charge related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charge related to Abetting commission of offence by the public or by more than ten persons (IPC
	 IPC Sections - 147, 117, 151, 188, 341, 353, 506 149, Other Details - Sec. 3(2),e of P.D.P.P. Act, and Sec. 7(1) of Crl. Amnd. Act, 145, 147, 174(a of Railway Act, FIR no. 432/2011, CC.No.926/2013, of Railway Police Secunderabad, A.P., Court Taking Cognizance & Court which Framed Charge: IInd MM Railway Court, Secunderabad, Charge Framed Date- 16/2/2013 	Section-117)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
10	Name:Talasani Srinivas Yadav District:HYDERABAD Constituency:SANATHNAGAR Party:TDP Total Cases:4 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:5 Cases (Cognizance taken) 1. IPC Sections - 188 , Other Details - Fir No 196/05, At 4-7-2005, P.S Popckpuram Secundrabad, Sec-4 2. IPC Sections - 188, 290, 143 , Other Details - Fir No 75/09, Date 13/11/2009, P.S Goregaon . Tech 3. IPC Sections - 188 , Other Details - Fir No 84/2014, Date 9.2.2014, P.S Gandhinagar, Sec-76 4. IPC Sections - , Other Details - Case No 4162/2009, 5392/2010, XXII, JR Judcial Date 02 01-2010	
	Cases (Charges framed)No CasesCases (Convicted)No Cases	
11	Name:Charlakola Laxma Reddy District:MAHBUBNAGAR Constituency:JADCHERLA Party:TRS Total Cases:2 Serious IPC:0	2 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427) 2 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 2 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341) 1 charge related to rioting (IPC Section-147)





S.No.	Minister Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	Cases (Cognizance taken)	
12	District:NIZAMABAD Constituency:BANSWADA Party:TRS Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:6 Cases (Cognizance taken)No Cases Cases (Charges framed) 1. IPC Sections - 147, 341, 353, 290, 188, 149, Other Details - 7 Criminal Amendments Act,1932, CC No 13 of 2013, (Old CC No 50 of 2009), FIR No 492/2005, Subedar P.S Warangal Dist AP, Court taking Cognizance-IVth J.F.C.M. Warangal, Court which framed the charge- C.M.J.F.C.M. Warangal,(Case transferred to IVth J.F.C.M. Warangal) Charge Framed Date- 17/11/2010	1 charge related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353) 1 charge related to public nuisance in cases not otherwise provided for (IPC Section-290) 1 charge related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188) 1 charge related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 1 charge related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charge related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341)
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	

Table: Full details of Ministers with declared criminal cases





Analysis based on assets

Full Asset Details of Ministers

S.No.	Name	District	Constituency	Party Name	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)	PAN Given
1	P. Mahender Reddy	Rangareddy	Tandur	TRS	1,02,72,000	36,35,00,000	37,37,72,000 37 Crore+	Υ
2	Talasani Srinivas Yadav	Hyderabad	Sanathnagar	TDP	3,44,43,315	12,12,44,000	15,56,87,315 15 Crore+	Υ
3	Kalvakuntla Chandrashekar Rao	Medak	Gajwel	TRS	6,50,82,464	8,65,00,000	15,15,82,464 15 Crore+	Y
4	Eatala Rajender	Karimnagar	Huzurabad	TRS	88,03,105	13,63,00,000	14,51,03,105 14 Crore+	Υ
5	K.Tarakarama Rao	Karimnagar	Sircilla	TRS	5,11,26,059	2,87,53,690	7,98,79,749 7 Crore+	Υ
6	Charlakola Laxma Reddy	Mahbubnagar	Jadcherla	TRS	77,54,236	3,90,30,000	4,67,84,236 4 Crore+	Υ
7	Azmeera Chandulal	Warangal	Mulugu	TRS	23,73,338	3,70,00,000	3,93,73,338 3 Crore+	Υ
8	Thatikonda Rajaiah	Warangal	Ghanpur (Station)	TRS	40,92,822	3,00,00,000	3,40,92,822 3 Crore+	Υ
9	Thanneeru Harish Rao	Medak	Siddipet	TRS	2,51,59,608	45,00,000	2,96,59,608 2 Crore+	Υ
10	Guntakandla Jagadish Reddy	Nalgonda	Suryapet	TRS	18,58,286*	1,04,35,000	1,22,93,286 1 Crore+	Υ
11	Allolla Indra Karan Reddy	Adilabad	Nirmal	BSP	58,02,696	58,00,000	1,16,02,696 1 Crore+	Υ
12	Jogu Ramanna	Adilabad	Adilabad	TRS	26,86,761	58,00,000*	84,86,761 84 Lacs+	Υ
13	Padma Rao.T	Hyderabad	Secunderabad	TRS	38,25,000	32,00,000	70,25,000 70 Lacs+	Υ
14	Jupally Krishna Rao	Mahbubnagar	Kollapur	TRS	41,12,669	27,89,000	69,01,669 69 Lacs+	Υ
15	Srinivas Reddy Parige	Nizamabad	Banswada	TRS	17,65,219	30,52,728	48,17,947 48 Lacs+	Υ

Table: Full asset details of Ministers

Ministers with declared liabilities

S.No.	Name	District	Constituency	Party Name		Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets(Rs)	Liabilities (Rs)	PAN Given
1	Kalvakuntla Chandrashekar Rao	Medak	Gajwel	TRS	6,50,82,464 6 Crore+	8,65,00,000 8 Crore+	15,15,82,464 15 Crore+	7,87,53,620 7 Crore+	Υ
2	Eatala Rajender	Karimnagar	Huzurabad	TRS	88,03,105 88 Lacs+	13,63,00,000 13 Crore+	14,51,03,105 14 Crore+	7,03,19,878 7 Crore+	Υ
3	K.Tarakarama Rao	Karimnagar	Sircilla	TRS	5,11,26,059 5 Crore+	2,87,53,690 2 Crore+	7,98,79,749 7 Crore+	2,02,99,042 2 Crore+	Υ
4	Charlakola Laxma Reddy	Mahbubnagar	Jadcherla	TRS	77,54,236 77 Lacs+	3,90,30,000 3 Crore+	4,67,84,236 4 Crore+	1,06,00,000 1 Crore+	Υ
5	Thatikonda Rajaiah	Warangal	Ghanpur (Station)	TRS	40,92,822 40 Lacs+	3,00,00,000 3 Crore+	3,40,92,822 3 Crore+	60,37,907 60 Lacs+	Υ





S.No.	Name	District	Constituency	Party Name	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets(Rs)	Liabilities (Rs)	PAN Given
6	Azmeera Chandulal	Warangal	Mulugu	TRS	23,73,338 23 Lacs+	3,70,00,000 3 Crore+	3,93,73,338 3 Crore+	25,76,645* 25 Lacs+	Υ
7	Thanneeru Harish Rao	Medak	Siddipet	TRS	2,51,59,608 2 Crore+	45,00,000 45 Lacs+	2,96,59,608 2 Crore+	22,26,313 22 Lacs+	Υ
8	Talasani Srinivas Yadav	Hyderabad	Sanathnagar	TDP	3,44,43,315 3 Crore+	12,12,44,000 12 Crore+	15,56,87,315 15 Crore+	21,73,220 21 Lacs+	Υ
9	Padma Rao.T	Hyderabad	Secunderabad	TRS	38,25,000 38 Lacs+	32,00,000 32 Lacs+	70,25,000 70 Lacs+	12,00,000 12 Lacs+	Υ
10	Jogu Ramanna	Adilabad	Adilabad	TRS	26,86,761 26 Lacs+	58,00,000 58 Lacs+	84,86,761 84 Lacs+	4,52,522 4 Lacs+	Υ
11	Guntakandla Jagadish Reddy	Nalgonda	Suryapet	TRS	18,58,286 18 Lacs+	1,04,35,000 1 Crore+	1,22,93,286 1 Crore+	1,80,000 1 Lacs+	Υ

Table: Ministers with declared liabilities

Income-Tax Details of Ministers

Top 10 Ministers with High Declared Income in Income Tax Returns (ITR)

S.No.	Name	Party Name	Constituency	District Name	Total Assets (Rs)	The financial year for which the last income tax return has been filed by candidate	Total income shown by candidate in ITR (Self+Spouse+Dependent) (Rs)	Self income shown by candidate in ITR (Rs)
1	Talasani Srinivas Yadav	TDP	Sanathnagar	Hyderabad	15,56,87,315 15 Crore+	2012-2013	59,23,565 59 Lacs+	24,85,600 24 Lacs+
2	K.Tarakarama Rao	TRS	Sircilla	Karimnagar	7,98,79,749 7 Crore+	2012-2013	51,09,939 51 Lacs+	29,59,219 29 Lacs+
3	Eatala Rajender	TRS	Huzurabad	Karimnagar	14,51,03,105 14 Crore+	2013-2014	25,05,032 25 Lacs+	1,44,000 1 Lacs+
4	Guntakandla Jagadish Reddy	TRS	Suryapet	Nalgonda	1,22,93,286 1 Crore+	2012-2013	24,38,724 24 Lacs+	13,51,340 13 Lacs+
5	P. Mahender Reddy	TRS	Tandur	Rangareddy	37,37,72,000 37 Crore+	2012-2013	21,15,958 21 Lacs+	21,15,958 21 Lacs+
6	Charlakola Laxma Reddy	TRS	Jadcherla	Mahbubnagar	4,67,84,236 4 Crore+	2013-2014	17,83,540 17 Lacs+	10,60,220 10 Lacs+
7	Thanneeru Harish Rao	TRS	Siddipet	Medak	2,96,59,608 2 Crore+	2012-2013	16,98,649 16 Lacs+	6,44,349 6 Lacs+
8	Kalvakuntla Chandrashekar Rao	TRS	Gajwel	Medak	15,15,82,464 15 Crore+	2012-2013	15,27,514 15 Lacs+	6,59,684 6 Lacs+
9	Allolla Indra Karan Reddy	BSP	Nirmal	Adilabad	1,16,02,696 1 Crore+	2011-2012	15,14,700 15 Lacs+	11,24,660 11 Lacs+
10	Thatikonda Rajaiah	TRS	Ghanpur (Station)	Warangal	3,40,92,822 3 Crore+	2013-2014	12,44,437 12 Lacs+	79,709 79 Thou+
11	Jogu Ramanna	TRS	Adilabad	Adilabad	84,86,761 84 Lacs+	2013-2014	1,96,927 1 Lacs+	1,96,927 1 Lacs+
12	Jupally Krishna Rao	TRS	Kollapur	Mahbubnagar	69,01,669 69 Lacs+	2012-2013	1,44,000 1 Lacs+	1,44,000 1 Lacs+
13	Srinivas Reddy Parige	TRS	Banswada	Nizamabad	48,17,947 48 Lacs+	2013-2014	1,44,000 1 Lacs+	1,44,000 1 Lacs+





Analysis based on Educational background of Ministers

Overall Education report

Education Group	Number of Ministers analyzed
10th Pass	1
12th Pass	4
Graduate	4
Graduate Professional	5
Post Graduate	1
Total	15

Table: Analysis of Ministers on the basis of education

Analysis Based on Age of Ministers

Analysis based on age groups

Age Group	Number of Ministers Analyzed		
31-40	1		
41-50	5		
51-60	6		
61-70	3		
Total	15		

Table: Overall Age Report-Ministers





Contact Details

Telangana Election Watch

Media and	Mr. Ajay Gandhi	Ms.Sowmya Kidambi	Mr. Rakesh	Mr. Rajendra Prasad
Journalist	State Coordinator,	State Coordinator, Andhra	Reddy Dubbudu	State Coordinator,
Helpline	Andhra Pradesh	Pradesh	State	Andhra Pradesh
			Coordinator,	
+91 80103 94248	+91-99630-77444	+91-94904-69329	Andhra Pradesh	+91 9849 648363
Email:	ajay@wingsinfo.net	sowmyakrishkidambi@gmail.com		rmvfindia@gmail.com
adr@adrindia.org			+91-98854-19012	
			rakesh@bhumi.in	

Association for Democratic Reforms

Media and Journalist	Maj.Gen. Anil Verma (Retd)	Prof Jagdeep Chhokar	Prof Trilochan Sastry
Helpline	Head	IIM Ahmedabad (Retd.)	IIM Bangalore
+91 80103 94248	National Election Watch,	Founder Member,	Founder Member,
	Association for Democratic	National Election Watch,	National Election Watch,
Email: adr@adrindia.org	Reforms	Association for Democratic	Association for Democratic
	011 4165 4200,	Reforms	Reforms
	+91 88264 79910	+91 99996 20944	+91 94483 53285
	adr@adrIndia.org,	jchhokar@gmail.com	trilochans@iimb.ernet.in
	anilverma@adrindia.org		

DISCLAIMER

All information about Ministers, in this report has been taken from the affidavits filed by them with their nomination papers and submitted to the Election Commission (EC). ADR does not add or subtract any information, unless the EC changes the data. In particular, no unverified information from any other source is used. Copies of affidavits were obtained from the ECI's website (http://affidavitarchive.nic.in/DynamicAffidavitDisplay/FrmElectionAffidavit.aspx). While all efforts have been made to ensure that the information is in keeping with what is mentioned in the affidavits, in case of discrepancy between information in this report and that given in the affidavits, the information reported in the affidavits filed by Ministers should be treated as correct. Association for Democratic Reforms and their volunteers are not responsible or liable for any damage arising directly or indirectly from the publication of this report.